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Oil Conservation Santa Fe, New Mexico



MAR OIL & GAS CORP. INC.

OIL PROPERTIES, EXPLORATION AND DEVELOPMENT M.A. ROMERO
P.O. BOX 5155 PRESIDENT
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87502 (505) 988-2012
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Florence Davidson, Staff Specialist 5 égﬁ’Qf
P.O. Box 2085 (/Ck/j/‘l’
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 '

Dear Ms. Davidson:

MAR 0il and Gas Corporation would like to present application
for designation of two Federal-State Exploration Unit areas.
b/;he first Unit would bz designated the Willard Unit and would
comprise approximately 7040 acres in Township 4 and 5 North,
Range 8 East. This unit would consist of Federal, State,

ang free acreage.

The s=zcond Unit would bz designated the Berkshire Unit and
would comprise approximately 27,840 acres in Townships 5 and
7 Norih, Ranges 9 and 10 East.

Very truly yours,

000

eon A. Romero
Vice President
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